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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD
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From: Nancy Agnew [landtech@marbob.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 7:20 AM
To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Golden Lane 31 Federal #1

Attachments: PLAT .pdf

Thanks Bryan,

| went ahead and attached a new plat with a new penetration point so we are not non standard. Let me know if you need anything

else. Thanks!
Nancy

----- Original Message -----

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

To: Nancy Agnew

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 2:53 PM
Subject: RE: Golden Lane 31 Federal #1

Thanks Nancy,

| can note this as "NSL-Drill Only" on the front page as the penetration point of the formation intended to p
We do not commonly issue APli#s for NSLs before they are approved.

When you get the NSLi#, can you let me know???

The API # is: 30-015-35763.

Visit w/you later,

Bryan G. Arrant
District It Geologist

roduce is non standard.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

From: Nancy Agnew [mailto:landtech@marbob.com]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 2:37 PM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Golden Lane 31 Federal #1

Hello Bryan,

anything else from me.

Thanks,

Nancy Agnew
Land Department i
|
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| attached the Well Plan and C-102 for the above referenced. Let me know if you need me to send you a hard copy or if you neec
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DISTRICT I

1625 N. FRBNCH DR., BOBBS, N 8azed

DISTRICT II
130t W. GRAND AVENUR, ARTRSTA, MY 88210

DISTRICT III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztcc, NM 87410

DISTRICT IV

1220 S. ST. PRANCIS DR.. SANTA FE, NM 87503

State of New Mexico

Pnergy. Minerals end Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

[

1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Form C-102

Revised October 12, 2005
Submit to Appropnutc District Office

State‘ Lease = 4 Copies
Fee lease — 3 Copies

0 AMENDED REPORT

API Number Pool Code Poal Name
77560 GOLDEN LANE; MORROW (GAS)
Property Code Property Name Well Number
GOLDEN LANE 31 FEDERAL 1
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
14049 MARBOB ENERGY CORPORATION 3405
Surface Location
UL or lot No. Section Towaship Range Lot Ido Feet {rom the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
M 31 20—-S} 30-~E 400 SOUTH 380 WEST EDDY
Bottorn Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
0 31 20-5 30-E 660 SOUTH 1980 EAST EDDY
Pedicated Acres Joint or Infillt Consolidation Code Order No.
320
NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DPIVISION
Lor ! I | OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
‘ I I hereby certify that the information
herein iy true and complete| lo the best of
| my knoowledge and belief, and that this
organization either owns a working interest
’ ’ or unleased minersl wterest In the fand
luding the bottom hole location
I or has & rint to drill this well at this
locatfon pursuant to a cont.ract with an
owner of such mineral or workzng interest,
or to a volunlary pooling ngrecmcnz or a
‘ I compulsory pooling order beretofore eatersd
l— —OTZ— —_— ——— — —_— — . | by the division.
L
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